COUNTRY HILLS ELEMENTARY AFTERCARE



November/December 2019 Newsletter



Late Pick-ups

Country Hills Aftercare runs from 2:10-6 pm daily.

A late charge of \$15 per 15 minutes (as an entire period, not minute-by-minute) will be charged starting at 6:01pm.

These late payments must be made online as well.

Three late pick-ups will result in the dismissal from our program.

Important Dates - Revised

	/3	Land day the second on Dayle of A
11	/ I	Last day to pay for Period 4

11/5 Veteran's Day Lunch

11/11 No School – Veteran's Day

11/13 Report Cards Go Home

11/19 Interim Reports Go Home

11/25 SAC/SAF Meeting 6:30 pm

11/27-11/29 No School - Thanksgiving

12/3 Last day to pay for Period 5

12/9-12/13 Holiday Shop

12/20 Early Release Day 12:10 pm

12/23-1/3 Winter Break

1/6 No School – Teacher

Planning Day

ONLINE PAYMENTS

EVERYONE **MUST** pay online, please make note: you must choose the pay period and activity fee separately and place them BOTH "in your cart".

**Families with scholarships must make their payments in person.

Online payments will be accepted for 24 hours after a payment is due. HOWEVER, a \$30 reregistration fee must be included along with the \$5 activity fee.

Toys/Games/Cell Phones

All toys, electronic devices,
Pokémon cards, etc. are not
allowed in school or in Aftercare.
Cell phones are to be turned off
and kept in backpacks. If there is
an emergency, students may
come to the Aftercare desk and
make a phone call. Cell phones
will be taken away from any
student using them without
permission. This can also lead to
suspension from Aftercare.

Homework

accomplete their homework EVERYDAY. If students do not have homework, they are still required to read. Students need to bring any supplies they need to do their homework from their class at dismissal.

Students are not allowed to go back to their class if they forget something.

Snacks/Drinks

Please send your child with a nutritious snack and drink for Aftercare. Some children are eating both snacks during the school day and are very hungry. We do provide snack just in case students forget, but it may not be enough to hold them until they are picked up.



Behavior/Discipline

Students are required to follow the same guidelines for behavior just as they do with their classroom teachers. Students need to listen and follow directions and be respectful to their group leaders. Inappropriate behavior/bullying will lead to the dismissal from our Aftercare Program!

3 referrals within Aftercare will result in your child being dismissed from the Aftercare program.

Aftercare Absences

Please send a note if your child will not be in Aftercare or if they are going home with someone in our program. Arrangements for students to go home with friends must be made prior to Aftercare and we must have a note for these situations as well.

Anyone picking your child(ren) up MUST be on your registration form. If not, we will need to ask for your password (if you call) and you must come in to update the registration form.

Parking/Dismissal

Please pick your child up from CHE aftercare **after 2:30pm** due to the dismissal of our Private Aftercare. The buses need to have space to park and pick up students! CHE Aftercare students also need time to get from their classes to Aftercare and we need time to take attendance.

Please park in the parking spaces in the bus loop or in the main parking lot. The bus loop is not meant to be used for parking.

